
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2017     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of May 17, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications  

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 
A. Potential Changes to the Visa Program 
B. General Duties of Committees and Rules of Legislative Committee – Review/Revise and/or 

Reaffirm 

9.   New Business 
A. Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 

as to Action of the County Board 
1. Walworth County, Burnett County – Change in Unemployment Compensation Rules 
2. Outagamie County - Resolution to Close Loopholes that Shift a Greater Property Tax Burden from 

Commercial to Residential Homeowners 
3. Outagamie County – Restore Funding for Land Conservation Departments 
4. Outagamie County – Funding of Great Lakes Restoration Initiative 
5. Burnett County – Amendment to Wisconsin Statute 59.22 
6. Lincoln County – Increase Nursing Home Medicaid Funding 

B. Resolution 2017-__ Recount Reform 
C. Status on State Budget and Modifications from Joint Finance 
D. Update on Federal Budget and Impact on Counties 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: tbd 

12.   Meeting Per Diem Code 

13.   Adjourn  

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

1 of 41



 

       
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Susan Kohout called the May 17, 2017 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Steve Sohns, Susan Kohout, Roy Englebert, and David 
Enigl.  Helen Bacon was excused. 

Others present – Administrator Ken Pabich, Assistant CC Karyn Behling, County 
Conservationist Erin Hanson, Public Health Director Rhonda Kolberg, County Clerk Jill 
Lau, League of Women Voters Rep Barb Graul, Dan Powers, and public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Sohns to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of March 21, 2017 Legislative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Englebert to approve the meeting minutes of March 21, 2017.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Communications  
No communications presented. 
 
Public Comment  
No one from the public commented. 
 
Supervisor Response 
N/A. 
 
Old Business 
Door/Kewaunee Legislative Days – Debriefing 
The Steering Committee will hold a debriefing on June 16th.  Rob Burke has been asked to present an 
overview at County Board, possibly at the June meeting.   
 
United to Amend 
Dan Powers, representing United to Amend, distributed information and updated the committee on the 
progress Door County United to Amend has made to date.  A request for a resolution will be coming in the 
future.  To date 105 municipalities, including nine counties, across the state have adopted a resolution.  Will be 
asking for a state referendum to be held.  Dan asked permission to contact committee members to further 
discuss this issue.  Discussion regarding holding a county referendum versus the County Board passing a 
resolution.  The committee requested CC to research steps necessary to place a referendum question on the 
November 2018 ballot.   
 
New Business 
Rules of Order and Duties of Committees – Review/Revise and/or Reaffirm 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  Legislative Committee process reviewed.  Review of 
Rule #6 regarding forwarding information to Wisconsin Counties Association; language revision requested to 
clarify.  Rule #7 requested language clarification; serve as liaison to our legislators on positions the county 
takes. 
 
Administrator Pabich will revise rules and provide the new draft to committee members prior to sending on to 
the Administrative Committee and County Board. 

MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 17, 2017 
 

LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

2 of 41



 

 
Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 
as to Action of the County Board 
Lincoln County, Dunn County & St. Croix County – Create a Non-Partisan Procedure for Redistricting 
Plans 
Door County has adopted a resolution on this issue. 
 
Burnett County – Change in Unemployment Compensation Rules 
Reviewed. 
 
Burnett County – Change to Wisconsin Statute 59.22 
Discussion regarding intent.   
 
Outagamie County – Recount Reform 
Reviewed.  Supervisor Englebert recommends drafting a resolution in support.   
 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Sohns to direct staff to review and research a resolution.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
St. Croix County – Resolution to Close Loopholes that Shift a Greater Property Tax Burden from 
Commercial to Residential Homeowners 
Door County has adopted a resolution on this issue. 
 
WCA Submission of Resolutions for Consideration at Annual Meeting (Deadline June 26, 2017) 
Chair Kohout was asked to serve on the Resolutions Committee.  Resolutions were included in the meeting 
packet and were reviewed.  Resolutions suggested to be sent include 2016-57, 2017-14, 2017-22, and 2017-
23. 
 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Enigl to forward the resolutions discussed to WCA.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
State Joint Finance Public Input Meeting – Update 
Supervisor Kohout, Supervisor Fisher and County Conservationist Erin Hanson testified.   
 
Public Health Communicable Disease Funding – (AB293) – Update 
Public Health Director Rhonda Kolberg explained the County has worked on this issue for the past couple of 
years.  Local Health Protection Act – Assembly and Senate both have bills.  Representative Joel Kitchens is a 
co-sponsor.  Asks for base money for communicable diseases.   
 
Federal Budget Proposal and Impact on Counties – Review and Possible Action 
Administrator Pabich requested information from department heads regarding the federal budget and how it 
would impact their departments.  Many department heads have not had time to delve into the issues and 
others are waiting for further information.   
 
Kolberg explained the budget proposes cutting funding to the Public Health Emergency Preparedness 
Program.  Letters were sent to Senator Ron Johnson, Senator Tammy Baldwin and Representative Mike 
Gallagher requesting no cuts.  Door County currently receives approximately $39,000 per year for the program.  
Kolberg is monitoring. 
 
County Conservationist Erin Hanson outlined three programs facing partial to total funding cuts which include 
the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, EPA’s budget, and the Coastal Zone Management Program.  Chair 
Kohout received an email from Bill Schuster explaining the need to fight to keep the programs.   
 
Administrator Pabich explained Chair Kohout attempted to arrange for legislators to attend a future meeting 
however, the legislators are not interested at this time.  Can continue to work with county staff to reach out to 
federal legislators and/or their staff.  If specifics begin to surface will need to send letters and/or bring 
resolutions forward to County Board.  Chair Kohout noted an invite was extended to have a couple of 
committee members meet with legislator’s staff to discuss issues.   

3 of 41



 

 
Next Generation E911 
Administrator Pabich updated the committee.  Sheriff Delarwelle and Law Enforcement Chair Jon Koch drafted 
a letter which was sent to our legislators.   
 
Potential changes to the Visa Program 
Chair Kohout explained there are changes to the Visa Program.  H-2B visas are expected to have changes.  
These visas are used extensively in Door County; Door County businesses will be affected.  Chair Kohout has 
been in contact with Caleb Frostman, DCEDC.  Caleb is researching the issue and will keep Chair Kohout up 
to date.  More information to be brought at a future meeting. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 Potential Changes to the Visa Program 
 
Next Meeting Date 
June 13, 2017 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
911 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Enigl to adjourn.  Time 4:50 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 

4 of 41



5 of 41



6 of 41



April 15, 2014  Duties of Standing Committees     Page 1 of 19 

DUTIES OF COMMITTEES  
2017 (as proposed at CB re-organizational meeting 4/18/17) 

 

PREAMBLE 

The principal purpose here is to delineate, without limitation by reason of enumeration herein, the 
primary roles, responsibilities, and authority of Door County's committees, commissions, and 
boards. 

In any county that has a county administrator: 

• The county administrator is the chief administrative officer of the county, and coordinates 
and directs all administrative and management functions of the county government not 
otherwise vested by law in boards or commissions, or in elected officers (See: Section 59.18 
Wisconsin Statutes).  

• The various county committees, commissions, and boards are policy making bodies only, 
determining the broad outlines and principles governing such administrative and 
management powers. 

One objective here is to define and strike a balance between the administrative and management 
functions and policy making function of county government. 

References to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code are to those in full force 
and effect on the date this document is approved or as thereafter amended or revised 

This document is subject and subordinate to the Wisconsin Statutes and Wisconsin Administrative 
Code. 

 

FISCAL MATTERS APPLICABLE TO ALL COMMITTEES 

1. Annual Budget  

The County Administrator and Finance Director will, annually, prepare a proposed budget for 
submission to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will review and approve or modify 
and approve the proposed budget, and then refer the same (in relevant part) to each departmental 
oversight committee. The oversight committees will review and approve or modify and approve the 
proposed budget, and refer the same to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will report 
the final proposed budget to County Board for consideration and action in accordance with Section 
65.90 Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

2. Capital Improvements ("C.I.P.")   

Each oversight committee is responsible for reviewing and approving all capital item requests, those 
that pertain to the CIP, prior to the departments submitting them for inclusion in the proposed CIP.  

 

3. Payment Vouchers ("PV") 

Each oversight committee is empowered to review and authorize payment for all proper claims and 
expenses for the departments. 

 

4. Contracts / Agreements 

Contracts with a term greater than 1 year shall be approved by the oversight committee.  Contracts 
with terms over 3 years or that were not part of the approved budget shall be recommended for 
approval to Finance Committee and the County Board. 

 

7 of 41



April 15, 2014  Duties of Standing Committees     Page 11 of 19 

(5) Legislative Committee 
(Created per Resolution 32-99; Duties established by Resolution 41-99) 

1. Study all matters of potential legislative nature by County Board members, departments and/or community 
sources; 

2. Draft any Resolutions deemed to be of merit to the County and submit to County Board for determination of 
action to be taken; 

3. Review all Resolutions received from other counties and refer to appropriate committees for recommendation 
as to action of the County Board; 

4. Review legislative material received through WI Counties Association and recommend to County Board the 
position of Door County on the same; 

5. Meet as often as necessary to review all matters received and present items for County Board action;  
6. Forward annual resolutions to be considered by the WI Counties AssociationAssociation the position of the 

Door County Board on new legislation when appropriate;. 
7. Occasionally meet with and provide information toServe as a liaison to  our state and federal legislators on 

positions which the Door County Board may choose to take. 
 

 
 

(5) Legislative Committee 
(Created per Resolution 32-99; Duties established by Resolution 41-99) 

1. Study all matters of potential legislative nature by County Board members, departments and/or community 
sources; 

2. Draft any Resolutions deemed to be of merit to the County and submit to County Board for determination of 
action to be taken; 

3. Review all Resolutions received from other counties and refer to appropriate committees for recommendation 
as to action of the County Board; 

4. Review legislative material received through WI Counties Association and recommend to County Board the 
position of Door County on the same; 

5. Meet as often as necessary to review all matters received and present items for County Board action;  
6. Forward annual resolutions to be considered by the WI Counties Association. 
7. Serve as a liaison to our state and federal legislators on positions which the Door County Board may choose 

to take. 
 

  

8 of 41



Resolution No. 14-05/17
 
Recommending Change in Unemployment Compensation Rules
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, many employers throughout Wisconsin rely on seasonal workers to provide goods 
4 and services to our citizens and visitors; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, seasonal workers usually return to the same employers and professions; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, these workers typically work full-time for roughly seven months per year; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, employers have time and money invested in the recruitment and training of these 
11 workers; and, 
12 
13 'VHEREAS, current employment regulations require that these workers apply for employment 
14 knowing they will be returning to their previous employer; and, 
15 
16 \"'HEREAS, this process forces workers to apply for numerous jobs they are not qualified for 
17 nor want; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the law creates an additional burden on employers in the form of time and money 
20 in reviewing applications from applicants who are unqualified or who will not accept 
21 employment or remain in the job because they intend to return to their seasonal job, 
22 
23 NO'''', THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
24 requests the Governor, Legislature and Department of Workforce Development come together to 
25 promulgate clear, fair rules regarding unemployment and seasonal workers. 
26 
27 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, a copy of this resolution shall be sent to Governor Walker, the 
28 Walworth County Legislative delegation, Wisconsin Counties Association and all Wisconsin 
29 Count' , 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Nancy Russell__~34 
35 County Board Chair 
36 
37 County Board Meeting Date: May 9,2017 
38 
39 Action Required: Majority Vote---.X.- Two-thirds Vote _ Other-- 

Ayes: 

Date _~ 

9 of 41



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

Daa~ 1iJ '/{~71.-fL- ~ 1/'J,

ICO Andersetl Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

10 of 41



11 of 41



12 of 41



13 of 41



14 of 41



15 of 41



16 of 41



17 of 41



18 of 41



19 of 41



20 of 41



21 of 41



22 of 41



23 of 41



24 of 41



25 of 41



26 of 41



27 of 41



28 of 41



29 of 41



30 of 41



31 of 41



32 of 41



33 of 41



34 of 41



35 of 41



36 of 41



37 of 41



38 of 41



 

 

ROLL CALL 
Board Members Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

MOELLER    

NEINAS    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

SITTE    

SOHNS    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

   

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

Motion to Approve Adopted   

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 
 Reviewed by: 

, Administrator 

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no 
fiscal impact to County of Door or 
its annual budget associated with 
the adoption of this resolution.  
MEJ 

Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau , Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the  27th  day 
of   June  , 2017 by the Door County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2017-___ 

RECOUNT REFORM 
 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 WHEREAS, After the general election, a candidate that lost by over 1.3 million votes and only 1 
received 1% of the total vote petitioned for and initiated a full statewide recount. The recount 2 
prevented clerks from attending to their regular duties and resulted in unanticipated expense; and 3 

 4 
 WHEREAS, The Recount Reform Bill preserves the right to request a recount but limits them to 5 
the margin of error. Only “aggrieved parties” can petition for a recount. An aggrieved party is a 6 
candidate that is within 1% of the winning candidate in an election with over 4,000 votes or within 40 7 
votes in a race under 4,000 votes; and 8 

 9 
 WHEREAS, The Recount Reform proposal also improves the recount process to ensure tax 10 
payers are not responsible for any unnecessary recount costs and protects Wisconsin Electoral 11 
College votes. Changes include: The Wisconsin Elections Commission will be reimbursed for any 12 
costs incurred in a recount; extends the time to submit recount costs from 30 to 45 days; shortens 13 
the recount petition deadline by two days to protect Wisconsin’s Electoral College votes; gives the 14 
county board of canvassers an additional day to begin their recount. The proposal does not affect 15 
Wisconsin’s free recount margin of 0.25%; and 16 
 17 
 WHEREAS, The undersigned members of the Legislative Committee recommend adoption of 18 
this resolution, in support of the Recount Reform Bill 19 

 20 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board of Supervisors does 21 
support legislation to allow only aggrieved parties to petition for a recount to ensure tax payers are 22 
not responsible for any unnecessary recount costs, to allow the Wisconsin Elections Commission to 23 
be reimbursed for any costs incurred in a recount; extend the time to submit recount costs from 30 24 
to 45 days; shorten the recount petition deadline by two days to protect Wisconsin’s Electoral College 25 
votes; give the county board of canvassers an additional day to begin their recount. 26 
 27 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the County Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a copy of 28 
this Resolution to the Governor of the State of Wisconsin, to legislators representing Door County 29 
constituents, and to the Wisconsin Counties Association. 30 
 31 
. 32 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Susan Kohout, Chairman  David Enigl 

Helen Bacon  Steve Sohns 

Roy Englebert   

 

39 of 41



40 of 41



41 of 41


	2017-06-13 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2017-05-17 Legislative Committee Minutes
	Visa Cap
	Duties of Committees - General_All
	Legis_Duties
	Walworth County Res. No. 14-0517
	Burnett County 2017-07 Recommending Change in Unemployment Compensation Rules
	Outagamie County Res. No. 5--2017-18
	Outagamie County Res. No. 9--2017-18
	Outagamie County Res. No. 3--2017-18
	Burnett County 2017-08 Recommending Amendment to Wisconsin Statute 59.22
	Lincoln County Resolution
	Recount Bill
	Resolution 2017-___ Recount Reform Bill
	Federal Budget



